K.Y.H.C. Executive Board Minutes

12/6/2022

- I. Call to Order
 - Call to order: 6:34pm
 - Present-Sarah Williams, Lisa Paschall, Todd Johnson, Todd Kuntz, Jen Adams
- II. Reading of proceeding meeting minutes
 - November 8 minutes approved
- III. Financial Report
 - Positive balance
 - Financial report approved
- IV. Coyote Committee Report
 - All levels are scheduled for MLK weekend tournament in Indianapolis. Mites will be doing a 3x3 tournament, Squirts, Peewees, and Bantams scheduled to participate in Brickyard Tournament with Big Bear Tournaments
 - Unfortunately, Peewee division did not have enough teams for registered and offered a spot in Ann Arbor, Michigan or Darien, Illinois. Sounds like team will be entering the Darien tournament.
 - Peewee and Bantams registered for a Presidents Day tournament at Fox Valley and Bensenville ice arenas. Peewee team will be conducting a vote among the families to decide if they would rather switch to an out of state tournament due to the changes that occurred with MLK weekend.
 - Standings
 - a. Mites- Division 2, played 12/3 and won 5-3 vs Chiefs, played 12/4 vs Fury 2 and lost. Next game 12/11 vs Ice Bears.
 - b. Squirts- Division 5, played 12/3 and won 8-4 vs Horned Frogs, next game 12/10 vs. Jaguars 1.
 - c. Peewee- Division 3, first 2 games scheduled for this upcoming weekend
 - d. Bantam- Division 1, first game is this upcoming weekend
- V. Irish Committee Report
 - Varsity is 4-0 in league play, 0-3-1 in tournament play, 10-9-1 overall
 - JV is 4-4-0 in league play, 0-4-0 in tournament play, 7-8-1 overall
 - Injury report
 - Elliot Blake-knee- Cleared by Dr. Will start practicing and possibly play in game towards end of the season
 - Matthew Schultz-bruised ankle- out minimum 1 week
 - Bears squares fundraiser brought in \$2,730 for the Irish
 - o Three boards were sold
 - Money will be used for Irish coaches' warmup jackets, January tournament credits toward both teams, coaches' hotel costs, gift cards to players selling the most squares.

- Senior night committee
 - Senior night will be on January 21st vs Ice Hawks at 3:30pm
 - Senior banners have been purchased and are complete
 - Senior gifts have been ordered
 - Cookies and cake are being purchased and possibly pizza
 - Bag piper and singer for National Anthem
 - Flowers for moms purchased
 - Miscellaneous decorations
- We'll need to start organizing an Irish banquet committee
- Andrew Nugent has expressed interest in joining the Irish as a double rostered player
 - o AHAI will allow additions to the roster up until 12/26
 - o We've spoken to the league, and they have stated they are ok with the addition
 - There are some uncertainties as to the requirements he would need to meet in order to participate in the state tournament.
 - Tim has scheduled a phone meeting with AHAI to discuss this among other topics.
- Reminder for Varsity...shirt and hoodie orders for 1/20 game in Pekin need to be in by 12/11. The link to order shirts is on TeamSnap and your shirt or hoodie will be your ticket into the game. They ask for those not ordering to submit a suggested donation of \$7 at the game.

VI. IVC report

Invoices cleared up, no further concerns at this time

VII. Fundraising Committee Report

• Bundt cake delivery set for December 15th between 1-3. Last fundraiser for 2022.

VIII. Marketing and Promotions Committee Report

- Banner with QR codes able to stay up on wall per Mick. Plans to move from current location to the other side of the concession stand though.
- Continuing to add rosters to website, awaiting the rest of the team pictures to add to the site.

IX. Unfinished Business

- Letters have started going out to current and prior families to make arrangements for past due accounts.
- Coaches have all been notified regarding any CEP requirements that may still be due by January 1. Tim will also notify Irish coaches as well to make sure they are up to date.
- X. New Business
- XI. Public Comment
- XII. Adjournment
 - 7:05pm
- XIII. Next Meeting set for Tuesday January 10th, at 6:30pm IVC